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Application Examiner

Re: Class Il Permissive Change Application
FCC ID: 2AGZ3S01411

3 June 2022

Dear Telecommunications Certification Body Reviewer:

A request is made for a Class Il permissive change of presently authorized equipment listed
under FCC ID: 2AGZ3S01411. The request is to add the Titan 24 45 product as authorized
equipment under FCC ID: 2AGZ3S01411. The difference between the original authorized
equipment, Titan 24 90, and the requested authorized equipment, Titan 24 45, is a change in
the antenna.

The antenna for Titan 24 45 product has a beam width of 45 degrees. The beam width for the
Titan 24 90 antenna is 90 degrees. The same radio hardware circuitry is used on both radios

with the exception of the antenna lens, which modifies the beam width from 90 degrees to 45

degrees. The patch array PCB is also the same for both radios.

Testing was completed as shown in the test report in order to verify compliance with the FCC
requirements.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

or

Robert White

Senior Director, Product Realization and Mechanical Engineering
38 Chauncy Street, Suite 200

Boston, MA 02111

38 Chauncy Street, 2nd Floor, Boston, MA 02111



